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MEMORANDUM FOR: H. R. Denton, NRR ASchwencer
D. G. Case, NRR
J. Carter, NRR
D. G. Eisenhut, DL
H. Thompson, DHFS
R. Vollmer, DE
R. Mattson, DSI
S. Hanauer, DST
J. Snfezek, IRE
T. Ippolito, ORAB
T. Novak, DL
G. Lainas, DL
F. Miraglia, DL

THRU: A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

FROM: A. Bournia, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2 DL

SUBJECT: DAILY HICHLIGHT - LA SALLE UNIT 1
/

A license condition for the La Salle Unit 1 prescribed that prior to exceeding
,

50 percent power an independent review must be completed on its HVAC system
acceptable to the NRC staff. On October 27, 1982, an independent review was
submitted by C. F. Braun, Comonwealth Edison's independent reviewer, indicating
that the HVAC system was acceptable. By letter dated December 3,1982, the NRC
staff removed the 50 percent power restriction as a result of its finding that
the independent review was acceptable,

j Original signed by

A. Bournia, Project Manager
| Licensing Branch Mo. 2
' Division of Licensing
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